2019 _02-03| REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

BUREAU OF cUSTOMS MASTER CORX

1099 Manila

MEMORANDUM

TO: ALLDIS OLLECTORS

#iEy Bureau of Customs
¥ Dffics of iha Commiaslaner

FROM: REY LEONARDO B.,GUERREROQ a0
Commissioner,BOC |y Fra 20 2003

SUBJECT: Comments on the Restructuring of the Bureau of Customs’ Organizational
Structure
DATE: February 4, 2019

(1) The Customs Modemization and Tariff Act (CMTA) emphasizes the three (3) main functions of
Bureau of Customs namely: revenue collection, trade facilitation and border protection. In relation
thereto, to effectively carry out these mandates, an organizational and functional re-alignment should
be undertaken by the BOC. Certain offices will either be created, renamed, transferred to another
Group or Collection District, or upgraded or downgraded to avoid redundant and overlapping
functions. Also, some offices will be abolished or merged for optimal efficiency.

(2) Therefore, all District Collectors are directed to submit their comments on the attached draft of the
BOC Organizational Structure, on or before 5:00PM,February 15,2019 to the Policy, Planning and
Research Office, with a soft copy submitted through e-mail address jerome.tomas@customs.gov.ph.

(3) Non-submission of comments after the deadline shall automatically mean the concurrence of your
office on the draft organizational structure of your respective Collection District,

(4) For strict compliance.

South Harbor, Gate 3, Port Area Manila 1099 Tel. Nos. 527-4537, 527-1935 (OCOM)
Website: wwiw.customs.eov.ph . Email: Bog.cares customs.eov.ph (PIAD)
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